UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Dr. Joy Honea, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, October 26, 2005 at 4:00 pm in room B57 (the
0Great Room6 on the east end of the building) at the College of Technology.

l. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
October 12

Il. ITEMS 0 FIRST READING

Items held over since 9/28/05
(2004-2005)

Item 70 CHEM 104 Fundamentals of General and Organic Chemistry. Change title.
Item 70.a CH



rjrm

UCC Agenda
10/26/05
page 2
Item 28 AAS in Medical Assisting. Modification of an existing program.
Item 28.a AAS in Paramedic. Modification of an existing program.
Item 28.b AAS in Practical Nursing. Modification of an existing program.
Item 28.c AAS in Radiologic Technology. Modification of an existing program.
Item 28.d BIOL 113 Anatomy and Physiology I. Delete course.
Item 28.e BIOL 114 Anatomy and Physiology | Lab. Delete course.
Item 28.f BIOL 116 Anatomy and Physiology Il. Delete course.
Item 28.g BIOL 117 Anatomy and Physiology Il Lab. Delete course.
Item 28.h BIOL 213 Anatomy and Physiology I. New course.
Item 28.i BIOL 214 Anatomy and Physiology | Laboratory. New course.
Item 28.j BIOL 216 Anatomy and Physiology Il. New course
Item 28.k BIOL 217 Anatomy and Physiology Il Laboratory. New course

xc: Keith Edgerton, Chair, Academic Senate



